



### 2019-2020

Number of students and catch-up funding 2018 - 19	
Total number of students	Sept 2019 - 217
Total number of students eligible for catch up funding (those students 95 or under on their scaled score for Reading, GPS and Maths)	23
Total Catch-up funding	£14,666

Nature of spending for 2019-20
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Whole school literacy action <b>plan</b></li> <li>• Extra sessions in literacy and numeracy delivered by HLTA and TA's. These include handwriting and spelling <b>sessions</b></li> <li>• Increased Literacy and Maths curriculum time for students in the Blue &amp; green <b>Pathway</b></li> <li>• Use of Lexia Power-up reading software</li> <li>• Use of paired readers to support <b>reading</b></li> <li>• Use of Accelerated Reader programmes delivered by <b>staff</b></li> <li>• Breakfast and afterschool (P6) clubs to support literacy and numeracy</li> <li>• Literacy &amp; numeracy across the Curriculum Coordinator to support intervention</li> <li>• Regular RMG meetings with Year Leader and KS3 Coordinators of Maths, English and science.</li> <li>• Use of Primary trained teacher for Blue Pathway classes (50% of timetable in Y7)</li> <li>• Use of PiXL resources to structure intervention by teachers, HLTA's and TA's</li> <li>• New tutor programme to support reading and <b>numeracy</b></li> <li>• Maths Mastery launched in Y7 &amp; Y8 to support understanding and key concepts</li> </ul>

**Commented [RO1]:** Updated every term

**Commented [RO2]:** Delivered after school in the library

**Commented [RO3]:** Students in Blue and Green pathways received 9 lessons of Maths and English per fortnight

**Commented [RO4]:** Very popular with Yr7 students paired with yr9 students. Increase in reading ages and confidence

**Commented [RO5]:** Delivered in the library by English staff. Students doing quizzes after every book they read. Reading ages monitored closely by intervention staff

**Commented [RO6]:** Students have one day per week for literacy and one for numeracy. This has been very successful with many students continuing their literacy work during lockdown and sending it in to their tutors.

Impact of Funding				
	Sept 2019	Jan 2020	July 2020	Current Success rate
Number of students '95 or under' in English (Reading)	22	12		55%
Number of students '95 or under' in English (GPS)	26	15		57%
Number of students '95 or under' in Maths	22	11		50%

**Commented [RO7]:** The % is down this year, however this data only reflects one term of intervention rather than 3 as we went into lockdown before the April data collection.

